

Richard Dwyer

From: Roberts, Jeremy [JRoberts@GOV.NU.CA]
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2007 10:05 AM
To: Richard Dwyer
Subject: RE: Maze Lake Project 2BE-MZE New Application
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Purple

I have a couple comments regarding sections in the Supplementary Questionnaire.

1. Section 30. Untreated water sources can never be considered safe. The conditions of the water can change unpredictably. Boiling the water will make it safe. Chlorination is also effective, but it should be done together with filtration to get rid of parasites that are immune to chlorine.
2. Section 32. The latrine for "Camp Sewage (blackwater)..." should be at least 30m from any body of water.

Jeremy Roberts, C.P.H.I.(C)
 Environmental Health Officer
 P.O. Box 390, Igalak Building
 Kugluktuk, NU, X0B 0E0
 Phone: (867) 982-7610
 Fax: (867) 982-7640
 E-mail: jroberts@gov.nu.ca

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingtrainee@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: May 15, 2007 4:12 PM
To: info@terranemetals.com; glog@mts.net
Cc: Dawe, John; Purdy, Bryan; 'CGS-Todd Parsons'; 'Chesterfield Inlet HTO'; cleypermits; 'DFO-Iqaluit Paul Savoie'; 'DFO-Iqaluit Tania Gordanier'; 'DIAND Leslie Harris'; 'DIAND-Andrew Keim'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit Colette Spagnuolo'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit David Abernethy'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit Ian Rumbolt'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit Jim Rogers'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit Peter Kusugak'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit Steve Bathory'; 'DIAND-Nunavut Spencer Dewar'; 'EC-Iqaluit Cindy Parker'; 'EC-Ivy Stone'; 'EC-YK Mike Fournier'; 'EC-YK Myra Robertson'; Baddaloo, Earle; Yeh, Helen; Gladstone, Josh; Atkinson, Mike; Mifflin, Michael; Eno, Robert; 'HC Angela Li-Muller'; 'HC Heather Jones-Otazo'; 'JUSTICE CANADA'; Roberts, Jeremy; 'KIV-IA JTulugak'; 'KIV-IA Melodie Sammurtok'; 'KIV-IA MSerra'; 'KIV-IA Stephen Hartman'; 'KIV-IA VTattuinee'; 'KIV-IA, Lands Luis Manzo'; 'NAM-Joe Murdock'; 'NIRB-Leslie Payette'; 'NPC Brian Aglukark'; 'NPC Bobby Suluk'; 'NPC Central'; 'NPC Jayko Alooook'; 'NTI Carson Gillis'; 'NTI George Hakongak'; 'NTI Jeannie Ehloak'; 'NTI Keith Morrison'; 'NWB Director Technical Services'; 'NWMB Erin Calder'; 'PC Jane Chisholm'; 'PC-Paula K. Hughson'; 'TC-John Cowan'
Subject: Maze Lake Project 2BE-MZE New Application

Good afternoon;

Terrane Metals Corporation have submitted an application for review and comment; deadline for comment June 15, 2007.

Regards,

Richard Dwyer
 Licensing Trainee
 Nunavut Water Board

5/23/2007

P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Ph (867)360-6338 ext. 29
Fax (867)360-6369

Please visit our website www.nunavutwaterboard.org